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Kay Flynn
To: Wayne Knight - @ DN,
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Beth Keating R S j‘i‘ﬁ H
Subject: RE: 990649A confidentiality T A
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Wayne, thanks for responding. We will handle these according to your direction. 8?‘1’; e
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Thanks again. oTR
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From: Wayne Knight A J
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 1:55 PM 5;; s
To: Kay Flynn i c‘“ff-w_,—
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Beth Keating V"\a.xs\u.h Lo
Subject: RE: 990649A confidentiality

Hi Kay,

I've reviewed these and all are good except 01620-02 and 02748-02. 01620-02 was entered into the record as Exh. 67,
so it loses its confidentiality as well since a formal request was not made within 21 days of the hearing. Same with
02748-02, which was Exh. 57. 02270-02 was not entered into the record so it maintains confidentiality pending appeal.

From; Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 10:35 AM

To: Wayne Knight; Beth Keating

Cc: Anne Marsh; Marguerite Lockard; David Smith
Subject: RE: 990649A confidentiality

Importance: High

Beth, in the event Wayne isn't in today (Tuesday) can you answer my question(s) below? Marguerite is down to the wire--
TODAY--on having to transmit this record to the court.

Thank you.

Kay

P.S. Please respond to Marguerite also; I'm in agenda.
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2003 4:44 PM

To: Wayne Knight

Cc: Beth Keating; Anne Marsh; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: 990649A confidentiality

Based on the rule and your response, here is what | should do with each document listed in my 12/27/02 e-maik:

*00389-02 - move to docket file (entered in record; no formal request)

*00908-02 - move to docket file (filed under NOI; no formal request)

*00986-02 - move to docket file {(entered in record; no formal request) oy R -
*01001-02 - move to docket file (entered in record: no formal request) DOCUMENT ki MREH-DATE
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01620-02 - held-n-eenf—fifependingappeat-(fited-underelgim)} Mmews 7o' ol ( eniired, e~ m.uut ro
02270-02 - hold in conf. file pending appeal (filed under claim) /“3)

02748-02 - held-in-ecenf~flepending-appealiled under claim) vt o oLAJ'-j—-L (w ux..m.c.a-..d.
*02810-02 - move to docket file (entered in record; no formal request)
*03463-02 - move to docket file (entered in record; no formal request) A«_b)

Please confirm | have interpreted correctly and proposed correct action on each, before | actually place these (%)
confidential documents in the public record. (Need an exira level of assurance here.)

Thank you.
Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Wayne Knight

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2003 4:34 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 990649A confidentiality

There is an appeal pending in this docket. As such, and pursuant to F.S. 25-22.006(6)(d) documents which were not
entered into the record and for which a claim of confidentiality was made, shall maintain their confidentiality and be
returned to the parties no later than 30 days after the decision on appeal.

Pursuant to F.S. 25-22.006(8)(b), if a document was entered into the record and no timely request for confidential
classification was made, then that document no longer maintains its confidential status.

Where there was a NOI filed and no timely follow up request, that document also loses its confidential status.

Where the document was filed after the hearing under claim, and not followed up with a timely formal request,
there again the document no longer maintains its confidential status.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.



